



**CITY OF ALBANY'S  
COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW BOARD**

**MEETING AGENDA**

@

The Albany Community Development Agency, 200 Henry Johnson Blvd.  
December 12, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m.

- I. Call to Order & Roll Call (I. Morris & V. Harden)
- II. Approval of the Agenda (I. Morris)
- III.
- IV. Approval of November Minutes (I. Morris)
- VI. New Business
  - A. Public Comment (Public)  
None.
  - B. Report from the Office of Professional Standards (Cmdr. A. Battuello)  
Not Present. No report.
  - C. Case (Becker & Kleinmeier)  
CPRP 4-2018  
OPS – 1. Exonerated 2. Not Sustained  
CPRB – referred back to OPS for review. At the time of the incident, what was the basis of the officers' belief that this was a legitimate eviction? Did the officers have access to or did they review eviction papers, such as a warrant of eviction or court order? Did OPS do so and retain copies of what they found for the complainant's file? As to the complainant's claim that she owned the home in question, did the officers or OPS investigate that claim by checking with the County Clerk's records as to real property ownership and retain copies of what they found for the complainant's file?  
(2) At what point did the officers become aware of or come to the belief that the complainant was a mentally disabled person? And what brought this awareness to the fore.  
(3) In threatening the complaint with arrest if she called in a similar complaint, were they taking into account that the complainant was mentally disabled?

#### D. Committee Reports

i. By-Laws and Rules (M. Ingram)

Discussing seven to eight new issues to present to the Mayor and Public Safety:

1. Establishing complaint framework by OPS
2. Code of Ethics
3. Lawful but awful
4. Data Collection
5. Data Sharing
6. Officer Documentation of reports/ Historical
7. Turning off Cameras
8. Amend CPRB framework

ii. Outreach and Education - Update (I. Morris & V. Harden)

Ivy and Veneilya attended ACPAC community forum.

iii. Mediation (Rev. V. Collier)

Nothing new to report.

iv. Police Department Liaison (V. Harden)

Nothing new to report.

v. Monitor Task Force (L. Becker)

Two candidates to be interviewed. We are looking for times.

vi. Public Official Liaison (I. Morris)

Andy Ayers, Dean Oullette and the executive team met with the Chief Hawkins, Mayor Sheehan.

F. Report from the Government Law Center (A. Ayers)

Facilitating meeting times and location: The Government Law Center has proposed a standing meeting times for committees on Thursdays at 6pm.

We are looking to schedule interviews for monitors: TBD. The GLC is asking for members to keep up with emails. There are only three members that are current on appointments: Matt Ingram, Veneilya Harden and Warren E. Hamilton are the only members serving terms they were appointed.

G. Report from the Chair (I. Morris)

Happy Holidays!

H. Adjournment (I. Morris)